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From: Eva Paul
To: BrendaN@northair.com; karmstrong@northarrowminerals.com
Cc: Baba Pedersen; Erik Allain; westcottnicole@gmail.com; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Re: August 10 2013 Inspection of 2BE-HBP1116
Date: Monday, August 12, 2013 10:28:00 AM


Thank you Ken. Please note that the spills are to be assessed, reported, and cleaned up by qualified
personnel. 


Regards,
Eva Paul 
Eva Paul 
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord
Canada 
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut 
Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100 
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0 
Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548 
Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490 
Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445 
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 


>>> Ken Armstrong <karmstrong@northarrowminerals.com> 8/12/2013 12:12:38 PM >>>


Thank you for this report. Please note that we were in touch with TMAC’s Expeditor last week and
arrangements are being made to have the fuel removed. We will advise on our progress in dealing
with these issues.


Regards,


Ken


Ken Armstrong
North Arrow Minerals Inc.
1103-475 Howe Street
Vancouver,  BC V6C 2B3
 
Corporate Office:
860-625 Howe Street
Vancouver,  BC V6C 2T6
Direct – 604-668-8354
Mobile – 604-889-5252
www.northarrowminerals.com


 


 


From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 8:40 AM
To: Brenda Nowak
Cc: Baba Pedersen; Erik Allain; Nicole Westcott; Ken Armstrong; Phyllis Beaulieu
<licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: August 10 2013 Inspection of 2BE-HBP1116
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Hello Mr. Armstrong,
 
I was working in the area and conducted an opportunistic inspection at the Hope Bay Project (water licence
2BE-HBP-1116).  Please note that there are matters requiring immediate attention on-site.  I would suggest
that there is the potential to work with other companies in the immediate vicinity to mitigate the risks posed
by the unattended fuel cache.
 
A follow-up inspection was also conducted by Mr. Pedersen under the Land Use Permit and will be addressed
separately.
 
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
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